

January 6, 2026

jennifer.ross@nspower.ca

Jennifer Ross
Director, Regulatory Planning & Compliance
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Ross:

Re: December 3 - Storm Outage Analysis Event Report - Extension Request

This will acknowledge receipt of NS Power's letter dated and received by the Board on January 6, 2026, requesting an extension to the filing of NS Power's Storm Outage Event Analysis Report.

The Board approves NS Power's extension request. The filing deadline for the above report is now January 23, 2026, as requested, with the understanding that if NS Power can submit the report earlier it will do so.

Yours very truly,



Crystal Henwood
Clerk of the Board